
























































































j 

. . 

u 

" 

7006 

Minutes of November 10, 1969 

MR. BROMLEY explained that what we are really asking for i. 
a feasibility study so that this Board can later act on it. 

MR. FEDAK said the Benenson Tract as a housing site has been 
a particular issue that he has been doing a lot of homework on 
and has been very much interested in because he thinks it is 
an ideal site. He said a preliminary feasibility study accord
ing to tha eight point Housing Site Development Agency program 
has been made on it - preliminary - not formal, and in that re
port it broke down the eight areas of being transportation, 
sewers, and all of the basic neceslities to take a piece of 
those 35 acres and use for housing. He said after the work 
that he has done with various people involved in housing in 
Stnmford, it is the best site thet Stamford has available right 
now • 

\1 
II 

MR. HORNER said he is in fayor of a feasibility study and repeats 
"feasibility" study of ' the Benenson property on Long Ridge Road, 
to determine whether that property is suitable for housing pur
poses. He said although the property is not in his District, he 
is concerned for all of the people of Stamford and for the record, 
he seid, he wants any study to completely examine the feasibility, 
from the standpoint of available sewers, city water, traffic, 
shopping, transportation, police and fire protection. He said 
these are but a few of the factors which must be considered for 
the welfare of those persons who may occupy an apartment facility 
in this location. Also, he said we must consider the site itself 
because in his opinion he thinks it is going to require a great 
deal of improvement and at a considerable cost. He said it is 
his hope that the 11th Board of Representatives will consider all 
of the facts which have been discussed during this term and will 
work together in a logical and orderly manner towards solvIng one 
of Stamford's greetest economic neede. 

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said she vants to ask two questions - is this 
the property that vas zoned Light Industrial so that there would 
have to be a zoning change? 

THE PRESIDENT said this il correct. 

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said this is just a reminder - the Housing Site 
Development Agency is mentioned in this resolution and it is no 
longer in existence, so that will also have to be changed. 

MR. BROMLEY said he would like to inquire of Mr. Fedak that if he 
worked with people who were making a feesibility study of this 
site, did they consider the cost of the lend and whether or not 
it would fall within the Federal requirements of is feasible 
for low and moderate income housing? 

\ 

,. 

J, 



I , to $, ' i ' 

c 

, 

r I 

-Ii 
R W' rl -e IL " t ' t gfG'lCri R Pi! nrthn n 't ra. 'Zt if ' 1 0 1 t :5 'U , , He< -tt AI ieb ' .... N =fj 

. , 

7007 
Minutes of November 10, 1969 

MR. FEDAK said the cost factor has been considered in State pay
ments to Stamford - 807. as it now stands - for Stamford devalop
ing such a site for housing. He said the resolution this Board 
passed last month was also for this particular program which has. 
to do with open land exception which provides that the State and 
Federal Government will p~y practically all of the cost for the 
land undar this program - this open land exception program and 
,it mil!ht not cost Stamford anything. 

MR. BROMLEY s~ld he would like to make himself quite clear on 
that -- he is not telking about what the Federal and State Govern
ment will pay, but is talking about the probable cost of the land 
as between the purchaser and the present owner' who would be sell
ing - whether it would go to condemnation and what that price 
would be, because that factor will have to be considered, as many 
proposals for sites in the past have seemed feasible for many 
other reasons, but when it came down to the cost factor, the cost 
proved to be too high to fall within the appropriate limits for 
Federal funds and State funds. 

MR. TRUGLIA said under the Open Land Acquisition Act, the Federal 
Government pays two-thirds and the State will pay one-third, so 
he does not see where the City of Stamford is going to be encumber
ed with cost. 

THE PRESIDENT said the Board is being asked to vote on something 
which will go into the feasibility and we are discussing the feasi
bility of looking" into the feasibility of it, 

MR. MORRIS rose on a POINT OF ORDER. He said Mr. Kochel was asked 
some time ago to come Up with a feasibility report to the Housing 
Authority snd one member seems to have it and he has asked the 
Chairman of the Housing Committee, who apparently has never received 
it. He said he remembers at a previous meeting of the Housing 
Authority that Mr. Kochel talked for about an hour and a half ae to 
,my the aite wasn't a good one and what was wrong with it and now 
this is quite a switch, because at that time it appeared that for 
legal reasons we could not get it and for several other reasons, and 
ve<finally psssed a resolution giving it to the URC to look into the 
:easibility study of open lands and that was it, and now, all of a 
sudden it appears that Mr. Kochel says it is a good idea. 

MR. FEDAK said he also attended that meeting, and as far as he is 
concerned, Mr. Kochel spoke in favor of it and gave a very prelimin
ary -study of the site and gave a coPy of it to each member of the 
Housing Committee. 

MR. FINNEY said he will have to agree with Mr. Mo=is and wished to 
remind Mr. Fedak that it was not the last meeting, but the meeting 

I 



':' 

o 
• 

' Ife '. 
7008 

Minutes of November 10, 1969 

b~fore thet whan it appeared that Mr. Kochel could not see that 
6Tee becaus~ it waa too large and he was afraid of sociological 
problems of getting too many people in one area. He said he is 
also concerned about this, as he would like to see more spelled 
out as to what type of housing we are talking about, even though 
it is only a proposal. 

MR. GURDIAN MOVED THE QUESTION. Seconded and CARRIED. 

MR. TRUGLIA asked for a roll call vote. There being enough 
members (l-Sth of those present) being in fevor, a roll call vote 
was taken. 

The above resolution (No. 647) was APPROVED by a roll call vote of 
33 in favor, 1 "no" vote and one abstention and tha President not 
voting, as is cuatomary,excapt in case of a tiel 

THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR I THOSE VOTING IN OPPOSITION I 

BIEDER, Richard (D) HEINZER, Charles (R) 
BOCCUZZI, John (D) 
BOCCUZZI, Theodore (D) 
BROMLEY, Robert (R) ABSTAINED I 
CALDER, Otto (D) 
CHIRIMBES, Peter (R) FINNEY, Edward (D) 

·.COLHOUN, Richard (R) 
CONNORS, George (D) 
CO PERINE , Frank (D) 
COSTELLO, Robert (D) 
DEUTSCH, Chester (D) 
DIXON, Handy (D) 
DOMBROSKI, Edward (D) 
DURSO, Robert (D) 
FEDAK, Robert (D) 
GRISAR, Richard (D) 
GUROIAN, Armen (D) 
HEMINGWAY, Booth (R) 
HORNER, Watson (R) 
JOSS, James (D) 
LICHTENTHAL, Jack (D) 
KELLY, Stephen (D) 
MILLER, Frederick (D) 
MORRIS, Thomas (R) 
MURPHY, William (D) 
PALMER, Jack (R) 
PENSIERO, Joseph (D) 
PLOTNICK, Paul (D) 
POh'T-BRIANT, Lois (R) , 
RUSSELL, George (R) 
RYBNICK, Gerald (D) 
SCOFIELD, Edward (R) 
TRUGLlA, Anthony (D) 

AAA.A*AAAAAAAA.AAAA.AAA1 AAAAA.AAA 

-
.' 

" 



I 
r 

.1 

:'/ 

-. 

" 

.. , 

" , , 

7009 

Minutes of November 10, 1969 

MR, MORRIS said as thia last meeting of the 10th Board of Repre
aentatives ia drawing to a close, he wishes to congratulate the 
President, JOHN C. FUSARO. He said he has been on the Board of 
Representativea for quite a few years and he thinks we all have 
agreed that Mr. Fusaro hss been the best President we have ever 
had. ' (applause) 

MR. FUSARO said he couldn't leave the Chair without saying this -
that tonight ends his four years of service to this Board. First, 
as Minority Lender and then as President of the 10th Board and it 
has boen a privilege, lie said he hopes that he has justified 'the' 
confidence that the Board, the elective Representatives of this 
City, have placed in him. He said we have worked together for quite 
a VIlile and during a critical period and one of strife in urban life 
and have witnessed accepted concepta challenged and have seen 
initiation of many innovations. He said we have been a part, al
though someVilat reluctantly of the ma.s of interventioa of State 
and Federal aid into the local political scene. He said although 
at times we have differed on issueo, all of uo have worked for a 
better Staruford and have bean successful in enacting much signifi
cant legislation. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

There being no further bUlines. to come before the Board, on motion, 
duly seconded and CARRIED, the meeting was adjourned sine die at 
12.55 A.H. 

~¥1t&// 
Velma Farrell 
Administrative As.istant 
(Recording Secretary) '------.......... 

Jo C. Fusaro, President 
10th Board of Representatives 

NOTE: Above meeting broadcast until 
11 P.M. over RediD Station WSTC. 

VF 

t , , 
" 

I 


